CASE NO: 2017-0407
DATE REC'D: 03/10/2017

SPECIALIST:
From: istopher Call RELATED CASE:
To: EQIA Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA request - yellow announcement text
Date: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:11:18 PM
To Whom It May Concemn:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I hereby request the following
records:

Nuclear Regulatory Commission: The full text of document YA-16-0134, titled “Senior
Management Changes in the Office of Administration and the Office of Nuclear Material
Safety and Safeguards.” This yellow announcement’s assession number is ML 16348A358.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not
being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges
in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail
attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to
receiving your response to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Christopher Collins

Investigative journalist
insre

325-261-3910

940-631-1828

758 Diamond Lake Dr.

Abilene, TX 79601






